Malek Kana'an

479 Stalwart Crescent, Ottawa K1T 0H3 Dr.malek.kanaan@gmail.com 647-916-116

Dedicated and ambitious International Medical Doctor with over 3 years of diverse North American and international clinical experience as a General Practitioner. Highly motivated professional with efficient time management while attending to details who works well in teams and individually to achieve best outcomes. Proficient in MS Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint), SPSS and intensive data collection. Sufficient knowledge of biostatistical terms and studies, fit understanding of values/calculations and their practical applications.

Career Experience

Medical assistant

2022 - 2024

Wateridge Medical Clinic, Ottawa, Canada

 Assisted with patient's intake (gathering pertinent information for the visit, current problem, allergies, medications), scheduling appointments and managing referrals through EMR

General Practitioner

2021 - 2022

Al-Ahli Hospital, Amman, Jordan

 Practiced medicine in a clinical environment as a GP - diagnosed patients, prescribed medication, and performed referrals/admissions as appropriate.

COVID Screener

2019 - 2021

The Ottawa Hospital, Ottawa ON

 Checked patients/visitors/staff for COVID symptoms and complied with provincial recommendations for infection control.

General Practitioner

2016 - 2018

Dawaymeh Medical Center, Amman, Jordan

 Practiced medicine in a clinical environment as a GP (mainly outpatient-based) diagnosed patients, prescribed medication, and performed referrals/admissions as appropriate.

Medical Intern 2015 - 2016

Ministry of Health hospitals, various locations, Jordan

 Performed diverse medical activities in a supervised clinical practice with rotations based in multiple hospitals affiliated with the Ministry of Health.

General Internal Medicine Externship 2015

Atlanta Medical Center, Atlanta, Georgia USA

 Performed diverse medical activities in a supervised clinical practice externship for 1 month to gain North American experience.

Education

Medical Clinical Graduate Degree (MD degree) 2009 - 2015

Jordan University of Science and Technology (J.U.S.T.), City, Jordan (Overall average of "very good"; ranked in the top 20% of the graduation class)

Other Canadian Experience

Endocrine Clinical Elective (1 month)

Year

Saint John Regional Hospital, Dalhousie University, Saint John NB

General Surgery Clinical Elective (1 month)

Year

Jewish General Hospital, McGill University, Montreal QC

Certifications

ICH-GCP / (TCPS-2) / Food and Drug Regulations (Division 5) Certification 2024

BLS/ACLS 2022

Clinical Research Experience

Clinical Research Assistant 2013

 Studied Behçt syndrome in Jordan — assisted in a cohort research study with the internal medicine team lead by the department assistant professor, during which we surveyed, recruited patients onsite from our tertiary hospital and affiliated external clinics, followed up with enrolled patients over a year, collected and analyzed data using (SPSS)-statistical software.

Volunteer Experience

Volunteer at Ottawa Civic Hospital, Ottawa ON 2019 - current

Blood Donation Campaign, Irbid, Jordan 2013 - 2017

Diabetes Awareness Campaign, Irbid, Jordan 2014

Breast Cancer Campaign – Cancer Awareness, Amman, Jordan 2013

Antibiotic Awareness Campaign, Irbid, Jordan 2011 - 2012

Memberships

CMA Member since Nov. 2020

MD Jordanian Union Member since 2015

Member of IFMSA-Jo 2011 - 2015

Languages

Fluent in oral and written English and Arabic with a basic knowledge of French.